
 

 

4 March 2019 

At the conclusion of the Environment Committee 

 

Cultural and Community Committee 
 



Cultural and Community Committee 4 March 2019 

  

Agenda 
  

 

 

1.   Disclosures of Interest 

Cultural and Creative Sub-Committee 

2.   Cultural and Creative Grants and Sponsorship - Fringe Hub Pilot at World Bar 

3.   International Travel - Music Cities Convention, Chengdu 

Healthy Communities Sub-Committee 

4.   Grants and Sponsorship - Round Three 2018/19 - Matching Grants 

 



 

 

Guidelines for Speakers 
at Council Committees 

 

As part of our democratic process, the City invites members of the community to speak directly to 
Councillors during Committee meetings about items on the agenda. 

To enable the Committee to hear a wide range of views and concerns within the limited time 
available, we encourage people interested in speaking at Committee to: 

1. Register to speak by calling Council’s Secretariat on 9265 9310 before 12.00 noon on the day 
of the meeting. 

2. Check the recommendation in the Committee report before speaking, as it may address your 
concerns so that you just need to indicate your support for the recommendation. 

3. Note that there is a three minute time limit for each speaker (with a warning bell at two 
minutes) and prepare your presentation to cover your major points within that time 

4. Avoid repeating what previous speakers have said and focus on issues and information that 
the Committee may not already know. 

5. If there is a large number of people interested in the same item as you, try to nominate three 
representatives to speak on your behalf and to indicate how many people they are 
representing. 

6. Before speaking, turn on the microphone by pressing the button next to it and speak clearly so 
that everyone in the Council Chamber can hear. 

7. Be prepared to quickly return to the microphone and respond briefly to any questions from 
Councillors, after all speakers on an item have made their presentations. 

Committee meetings can continue until very late, particularly when there is a long agenda and a 
large number of speakers. This impacts on speakers who have to wait until very late, as well as 
Council staff and Councillors who are required to remain focused and alert until very late. At the start 
of each Committee meeting, the Committee Chair may reorder agenda items so that those items with 
speakers can be dealt with first. 

Committee reports are on line at www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au, with printed copies available at 
Sydney Town Hall immediately prior to the meeting. Council staff are also available prior to the 
meeting to assist. 

January 2011 



Cultural and Community Committee 4 March 2019 
 

Disclosures of Interest 

Pursuant to the provisions of section 451 of the Local Government Act 1993, Councillors are 
required to disclose pecuniary interests in any matter on the agenda for this meeting of the 
Cultural and Community Committee. 

Councillors are also required to disclose any non-pecuniary interests in any matter on the 
agenda for this meeting of the Cultural and Community Committee in accordance with the 
relevant clauses of the Code of Conduct – February 2016. 

In both cases, the nature of the interest must be disclosed. 

Written disclosures of interest received by the Chief Executive Officer in relation to items for 
consideration at this meeting will be laid on the table. 

1

Item 1.



Cultural and Creative Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

 

Cultural and Creative Grants and Sponsorship - Fringe Hub Pilot at World Bar 

Document to Follow 

1

Item 2.



Cultural and Creative Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

 

International Travel - Music Cities Convention, Chengdu 

Document to Follow 

1

Item 3.



Healthy Communities Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

Grants and Sponsorship - Round Three 2018/19 - Matching Grants 

File No: S117676 

Summary 

The City of Sydney’s Grants and Sponsorship Program supports initiatives and projects that 
build the social, cultural, environmental and economic life of the city. To achieve the 
objectives of Sustainable Sydney 2030 requires genuine partnership between government, 
business and the community. 

The provision of grants and sponsorships is a mechanism to further the aims identified in the 
City’s social, economic and environmental policies. Applications are assessed against these 
policies and against broad City objectives and plans. In this way, the City and the community 
act collaboratively to bring to life Sustainable Sydney 2030 and the City of Villages it 
envisions. 

The City advertised the following grant programs in Round Three of the annual grants and 
sponsorship program for 2018/19: 

(a) Matching Grant Program 

(b) Environmental Performance Grants Program 

For the Matching Grant Program, which pursues social, economic, cultural and 
environmental outcomes, 38 eligible applications were received. This report recommends a 
total of 19 grants to a total value of $118,204 and $110 revenue foregone/value-in-kind for 
the 2018/19 financial year. 

On 11 December 2017, Council adopted a revised Grants and Sponsorship Policy. All grants 
in this report were assessed against criteria and guidelines set out in this revised Policy with 
reference to Sustainable Sydney 2030, the Grants and Sponsorship Policy, the Creative City 
Cultural Policy and Action Plan, the Economic Development Strategy, the Environmental 
Action 2016-2021 Strategy and Action Plan, the Inclusion (Disability) Action Plan, OPEN 
Sydney Strategy and Action Plan, and the Social Sustainability Policy. 

All grant recipients will be required to sign a contract, meet specific performance outcomes 
and acquit their grant. 

All figures in this report exclude GST. 

1

Item 4.



Healthy Communities Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

Recommendation 

It is resolved that: 

(A) Council approve the cash grant and revenue foregone/value-in-kind recommendations for 2018/19 
under the Matching Grant Program as shown in Attachment A to the subject report; 

(B) Council note that all grant amounts are exclusive of GST and all value-in-kind offered is subject to 
availability; and 

(C) authority be delegated to the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate, execute and administer 
agreements with any organisation approved for a grant or sponsorship under terms consistent with 
this resolution and the Grants and Sponsorship Policy. 

Attachments 

Attachment A. Recommended 2018/19 Matching Grants Program - Round Three 

Attachment B. Not Recommended 2018/19 Matching Grants Program - Round Three 

  

2



Healthy Communities Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

Background 

1. The City of Sydney's Grants and Sponsorship Program supports residents, businesses 
and organisations to undertake initiatives and projects that build the social, cultural, 
environmental and economic life of the city. 

2. On 23 October 2018, the City announced Round Three of the annual grants program 
for 2018/19 as being open for applications on the City’s website, with grant 
applications closing on 19 November 2018. This included the Matching Grant 
Program. 

3. Information about this grant program, such as application dates, guidelines, eligibility 
criteria and sample applications, was made available on the City’s website. The City 
actively promoted the programs through radio live reads, Facebook, Twitter, What’s 
On, and Facebook promotion. Email campaigns were also utilised to target interested 
parties who have applied previously for grants at the City or who have expressed an 
interest in the City’s programs. 

4. The Matching Grants Program is open to appropriately incorporated for-profit 
organisations and partnerships. Eight applications were received this round from for-
profit organisations and sole traders, and the following for-profit organisations are 
recommended in this report:  

(a) Intersective (trading as Practera);  

(b) Sugary Rum Productions; and 

(c) Strata Answers Pty Ltd. 

5. Park hire requests are not listed in the table for recommendations, as not-for-profit 
organisations are eligible for free park hire. However, these organisations must pay the 
$100 application fee and other related fees and charges, such as electricity and water. 
Individuals or unincorporated community groups are required to be auspiced by a not-
for-profit organisation to be eligible for free park hire. All park hire is subject to 
availability. 

6. It is expected that all successful applicants will work co-operatively with relevant City 
staff throughout the project for which they have received funding. Contact details for 
the relevant City staff are provided to all successful grant recipients. 

7. All grants and sponsorships are recommended on the condition that any required 
approvals, permits and development consents are obtained by the applicant. 

8. The City’s Grants and Sponsorship Program is highly competitive. Applications that 
are not recommended have either not scored as highly against the assessment criteria 
as the recommended applications or have incomplete or insufficient information. The 
City’s Grants and Sponsorship team provides feedback and support to unsuccessful 
applicants. 

  

3



Healthy Communities Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

9. The assessment process includes advice and recommendations from the key 
stakeholders on the assessment panel, depending upon the nature of each 
submission. The integrity of the proposed budget, project plan, contributions and 
partnerships are assessed, scored and ranked against defined criteria. Once 
recommended applications are approved by Council, a contract is developed, which 
includes conditions that must be adhered to, and acquitted against. 

10. In assessing the grant applications, the assessment panels included in their 
considerations and recommendations: 

(a) Sustainable Sydney 2030; 

(b) Grants and Sponsorship Policy; 

(c) Creative City Cultural Policy and Action Plan; 

(d) Economic Development Strategy; 

(e) Environmental Action 2016-2021 Strategy and Action Plan; 

(f) Inclusion (Disability) Action Plan; 

(g) OPEN Sydney Strategy and Action Plan; and 

(h) A City For All Social Sustainability Policy. 

11. City staff consider the contribution from the applicant and other sources in reviewing 
applications. Applicants are asked to demonstrate a capacity to source other types of 
funding or contribute their own resources (cash or in-kind). 

Matching Grant Program (up to $10,000 for up to 12 months funding) 

12. The Matching Grant Program provides matched funding of up to $10,000 for any 
projects that improve, enhance, or celebrate the City’s Villages. Council approved the 
development of this program to support identified grassroots community projects by 
matching with City resources what is contributed in cash or in-kind by the community. 

13. To be eligible for funding, applications to the Matching Grant Program must 
demonstrate a matched cash contribution or value-in-kind contribution to the project at 
least equal to the amount requested from the City. 

14. The assessment panel for this Matching Grant allocation was comprised of the Acting 
Community Garden and Volunteer Coordinator, Area Manager South - Social 
Programs and Services, City Historian, Cultural Development Coordinator, Economic 
Program Manager, Grants Coordinator, Senior Social Programs Officer, three Social 
Policy Officers, Social Programs Officer (LGBTQI), and Waste Strategy Manager. 

15. The applications recommended for the Matching Grant Program are outlined in 
Attachment A to this report. The applications that are not recommended are listed in 
Attachment B to this report. 

  

4



Healthy Communities Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

Overview of 2018/19 Matching Grant Program 

Total budget for 2018/19 $378,247 

Total already committed (previous rounds) $260,043 

Total amount available for 2018/19  $118,204 

Total number of eligible applications this allocation 38 

Total cash value requested from applications $299,732 

Total value-in-kind support requested from applications $4,721 

Total number of applications recommended for cash and/or 
value-in-kind support 

19 

Total amount of funding recommended $118,204 

Total amount of value-in-kind support recommended $110 

Amount remaining for subsequent allocation of the program 
2018/19 

$0 

Key Implications 

Strategic Alignment - Sustainable Sydney 2030 Vision 

16. This report complies with the Grants and Sponsorship Policy adopted by Council on 12 
December 2017. The provision of grants and sponsorships is a mechanism for the City 
to further the aims identified in its social, economic, environmental and cultural 
policies. The City of Sydney’s Grants and Sponsorship Program is a key element in 
the delivery of Sustainable Sydney 2030. All applications are considered against the 
10 strategic directions and how they can directly deliver, or encourage the further 
development of the aims and objectives identified in Sustainable Sydney 2030. 

Organisational Impact 

17. The grants and sponsorships contract management process will involve key staff 
across the City of Sydney. Identified staff set contract conditions and performance 
measures for each approved project and review project acquittals, which include both 
narrative and financial reports.  

Social / Cultural / Community 

18. The City's Grants and Sponsorship Program provides the City with a platform to 
support cultural, economic, environmental and social initiatives from the communities 
and community organisations, within the local area.  

5



Healthy Communities Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

Budget Implications 

19. A total of $118,204 in cash and $110 in revenue foregone/value-in-kind from the 
2018/19 Matching Grants Program budget. 

20. This report includes no forward commitments of cash and revenue foregone/value-in-
kind. 

Relevant Legislation 

21. Section 356 of the Local Government Act 1993. Section 356 of the Local Government 
Act 1993 provides that a council may, in accordance with a resolution of the council, 
contribute money or otherwise grant financial assistance to persons for the purpose of 
exercising its functions.  

22. Section 356(3)(a) - (d) is satisfied for the purpose of providing grant funding to for-
profit organisations because: 

(a) the funding is part of the following program: 

(i) Matching Grant Program; 

(b) the details of this program have been included in Council’s draft operational plan 
for financial year 2018/19; 

(c) the program's proposed budget does not exceed 5 per cent of Council’s 
proposed income from ordinary rates for financial year 2018/19; and 

(d) this program applies to a significant group of persons within the local government 
area. 

Critical Dates / Time Frames 

23. The funding period for Round Three of the grants and sponsorship annual program for 
2018/19 is for activity taking place from 1 May 2019 to 30 April 2020. Contracts will be 
developed for all successful applications after Council approval to ensure their funding 
is released in time for projects starting in May. 

  

6



Healthy Communities Sub-Committee 4 March 2019 
 

Public Consultation 

24. For all programs open to application in Round Three of the annual grants and 
sponsorship program for 2018/19, a question and answer session was held in Town 
Hall House to assist potential applicants with their applications on Wednesday 7 
November 2018 from 4pm to 7pm. 

25. Twenty-three meetings were held across this question and answer session where 
prospective applicants sought advice from City staff about their project proposals and 
the application process. 

26. Sixty-five per cent of these attendees advised they had not applied for a City of 
Sydney grant previously.  

ANN HOBAN 

Director City Life 

Claire Ridgewell, Grants Officer 

7



Attachment A 

Recommended 2018/19 Matching 

Grants Program - Round Three 

8



 

M
a
tc

h
in

g
 G

ra
n
ts

  

R
e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
  

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

 2
0
1

8
-1

9
 R

o
u

n
d
 3

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

V
IK

 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 

V
IK

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
 F

O
R

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 
C

a
rr

ia
g

e
w

o
rk

s
 

L
im

it
e

d
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a
s
t 

A
b

o
ri

g
in

a
l 
A

rt
s
 

M
a

rk
e

t 

A
 c

u
ra

te
d

 a
rt

s
 m

a
rk

e
t 
c
e

le
b

ra
ti
n

g
 

S
o

u
th

 E
a
s
t 

re
g

io
n

 A
b

o
ri
g

in
a

l 
a
n

d
 

T
o

rr
e

s
 S

tr
a

it
 I

s
la

n
d
e

r 
c
u

lt
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
s
 a

rt
is

ts
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 n
u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
In

d
ig

e
n

o
u
s
 a

rt
is

ts
, 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
a

n
d

 s
e

ll 
th

e
ir

 w
o

rk
. 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

$
5

,0
0
0
 

N
il

 
N

il 

C
it
y
 R

e
c
it
a
l 

H
a
ll 

L
im

it
e

d
 

C
it
y
 R

e
c
it
a
l 
H

a
ll 

In
te

ra
c
ti
v
e

 A
rt

 
W

a
ll 

P
ro

je
c
t 

A
 l
a

rg
e
 s

c
a

le
 i
n

te
ra

c
ti
v
e

 a
rt

 w
a

ll 
s
h

o
w

c
a

s
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 s

to
ri

e
s
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 v
id

e
o
 w

it
h

 a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
in

g
 

a
u

d
io

, 
in

s
ta

lle
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 R

e
c
it
a
l 
H

a
ll 

fo
y
e

r 
g

la
s
s
 w

a
ll,

 i
n

 A
n

g
e
l 
P

la
c
e

 
S

y
d

n
e

y
. 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
C

u
lt
u

ra
l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 
C

o
o

rd
in

a
to

r.
 

C
o
u

n
te

rp
o

in
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

In
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

M
u

lt
ic

u
lt
u

ra
l 

X
m

a
s
 i
n

 J
u

ly
 

2
0

1
9
 

A
 'C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 i
n

 J
u

ly
' e

v
e

n
t 
p

ri
m

a
ri

ly
 f
o

r 
s
o

c
io

-e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

a
lly

 d
is

a
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

d
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
 R

e
d

fe
rn

, 
W

a
te

rl
o

o
, 

D
a
rl

in
g
to

n
 a

n
d

 A
le

x
a

n
d

ri
a

, 
fe

a
tu

ri
n

g
 

C
h
in

e
s
e

 f
o
o

d
 a

n
d

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 A

s
ia

n
-s

ty
le

 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

s
, 

to
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 i
n

 t
h
e

 
A

le
x
a

n
d

ri
a

 T
o

w
n

 H
a

ll.
 

 

$
3

,4
0
0
 

V
e

n
u

e
 H

ir
e

 f
e
e
 

w
a

iv
e

r 
to

 t
h

e
 

v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
$

1
1
0
 

N
il

 
V

e
n

u
e

 H
ir

e
 f

e
e

 
w

a
iv

e
r 

to
 t

h
e

 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

$
1
1

0
 

N
il 

G
le

b
e

 
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o
m

p
u

te
r 

R
o
o

m
 U

p
g
ra

d
e
 

A
n

 u
p

g
ra

d
e

 o
f 

a
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r-

ru
n
, 
lo

w
 

c
o

s
t 
p

u
b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 c

o
m

p
u
te

r 
ro

o
m

 w
it
h

 
n

e
w

 o
ff

ic
e

 c
h
a

ir
s
, 

a
 r

e
v
e

rs
e

 c
y
c
le

 
p

o
rt

a
b
le

 a
ir

 c
o

n
d
it
io

n
e

r 
a
n

d
 a

 s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 
s
y
s
te

m
, 

lo
c
a

te
d

 i
n

 T
h

e
 O

ld
 F

ir
e

 
S

ta
ti
o

n
, 

M
it
c
h

e
ll 

S
tr

e
e
t 

G
le

b
e

. 
 

$
2

,7
5
0
 

N
il 

$
2

,7
5
0
 

N
il

 
N

il 

In
te

rs
e

c
ti
v
e

 
P

ty
 L

td
 

G
lo

b
a

l 
T

ra
d

e
 

A
c
c
e
le

ra
to

r 
(G

T
A

) 
P

ro
g

ra
m

 

A
 v

ir
tu

a
l 
w

o
rk

 i
n

te
g

ra
te

d
 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 
p

ro
g

ra
m

 c
o

n
n
e

c
ti
n

g
 t
e

rt
ia

ry
 l
e
v
e

l 
in

te
rn

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e

 
o

f 
p

a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
fo

re
ig

n
 m

a
rk

e
ts

 w
it
h

 N
S

W
 

e
x
p

o
rt

e
rs

 a
n

d
 t

ra
d
e

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
 

th
ro

u
g
h

 a
 d

ig
it
a

l 
p

o
rt

a
l 
a
n

d
 g

a
m

if
ie

d
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

p
p

. 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

$
5

,0
0
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 
re

v
is

e
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

 

9



 

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

 2
0
1

8
-1

9
 R

o
u

n
d
 3

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

V
IK

 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 

V
IK

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
 F

O
R

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 
L

a
u

re
n
 

F
ra

n
c
e

s
 

C
a
rr

o
ll 

H
a

rr
is

 
tr

a
d

in
g

 a
s
 

P
ro

to
y
p

e
 

P
ro

to
ty

p
e
 

A
 t

h
re

e
-m

o
n

th
 t

ri
a

l 
o
f 

a
 p

o
p

-u
p
 d

ig
it
a

l 
a

rt
s
 p

la
tf
o

rm
 u

s
in

g
 n

e
w

s
le

tt
e

rs
 t

o
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
te

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 v

id
e

o
 a

rt
, 

to
 

e
n

g
a

g
e

 n
e

w
 a

u
d
ie

n
c
e

s
 t

h
a
t 

tr
a

d
it
io

n
a
lly

 d
o
 n

o
t 

v
is

it
 g

a
lle

ri
e
s
. 

 

$
5

,0
0
0
 

N
il 

$
5

,0
0
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 

e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 o
f 
A

u
s
tr

a
lia

 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

M
a

rd
i 
G

ra
s
 

A
rt

s
 L

td
 

M
a

rd
i 
G

ra
s
 

W
o
rk

s
h

o
p
 

F
e

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
S

tu
d

y
 

A
 f

e
a

s
ib

ili
ty

 s
tu

d
y
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
M

a
rd

i 
G

ra
s
 a

n
d

 L
G

B
T

Q
I 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 s
p
a

c
e

 f
o
r 

c
re

a
ti
v
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 f
lo

a
t 

b
u

ild
in

g
. 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 
q

u
o

te
(s

) 
fo

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

 f
e
e

. 
  

A
p

p
lic

a
n

t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 C

it
y
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 

s
c
o
p

e
 o

f 
fe

a
s
ib

ili
ty

 
s
tu

d
y
. 

M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 

N
S

W
 L

td
 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

s
 

C
o
lle

c
ti
v
e

 
P

u
rp

o
s
e
 

P
e

e
r 

L
e
a

d
e

rs
 

F
o

ru
m

s
 

A
 s

e
ri
e

s
 o

f 
P

e
e

r 
L

e
a
d

e
rs

 F
o

ru
m

s
 i
n

 
W

o
o
llo

o
m

o
o

lo
o

 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 s

e
n

io
r 

m
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 C
E

O
s
 f
ro

m
 s

m
a
ll,

 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 s

e
c
to

r 
N

F
P

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 

to
 p

ro
m

o
te

 k
n
o

w
le

d
g

e
-s

h
a

ri
n

g
, 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 l
e

a
d

e
rs

h
ip

 c
a
p

a
c
it
y
, 

a
n

d
 

re
d

u
c
e

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
. 

 

$
5

,8
4
9
 

N
il 

$
5

,8
4
9
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 
re

v
is

e
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

je
c
t 

p
la

n
. 

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

M
ill

e
rs

 P
o

in
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
 G

ro
u
p
 

M
ill

e
rs

 P
o

in
t 

2
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
 a

t 
th

e
 

M
ill

e
rs

 P
o

in
t 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

C
e
n

tr
e
 

A
n

 e
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n

 b
y
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
in

g
 3

 
m

o
re

 g
a

rd
e
n

 b
e
d

s
 a

n
d

 a
 n

a
ti
v
e

 
(s

ti
n
g

le
s
s
) 

b
e

e
 h

iv
e

 i
n

 a
n

 u
n

u
s
e

d
 

s
p

a
c
e

 a
t 
th

e
 H

a
rr

y
 J

e
n
s
e

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

C
e
n

tr
e

, 
M

ill
e

rs
 P

o
in

t.
 

$
7

,1
4
0
 

N
il 

$
7

,1
4
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 

c
o

n
fi
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
la

n
d
 

u
s
e

 a
p

p
ro

v
a
l 
fo

r 
th

e
 

e
x
te

n
s
io

n
. 

  
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 

a
n

 u
p
d

a
te

d
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
. 

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 
a

n
d

 V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r.

 

P
a

lm
e

r 
S

t 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
 

P
a

lm
e

r 
S

t 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

G
a

rd
e

n
 

T
h

e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 n
e

w
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 g

a
rd

e
n

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 u

p
 t

o
 f
iv

e
 

ra
is

e
d

 g
a

rd
e

n
 b

e
d
s
, 

a
 n

a
ti
v
e

 b
e

e
h

iv
e

, 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t,
 p

la
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
e

n
c
in

g
, 

a
t 

F
ra

n
c
e

s
 N

e
w

to
n

 P
a

rk
, 

D
a
rl
in

g
h

u
rs

t.
 

$
1

,8
0
0
 

N
il 

$
1

,1
0
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 
a

n
d

 G
a

rd
e

n
 D

e
s
ig

n
. 

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 G

a
rd

e
n

 
a

n
d

 V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r 

10



 

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

 2
0
1

8
-1

9
 R

o
u

n
d
 3

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

V
IK

 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 

V
IK

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
 F

O
R

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 
P

a
w

s
 a

n
d

 
R

e
c
o

v
e

r 
In

c
. 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

s
 

In
n

e
r 

C
it
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

H
u
b

 
 

In
n

e
r 

C
it
y
 

C
o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 H

u
b
 

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f 
u

p
 t
o

 1
0

 c
o
u

rs
e

s
 f

o
r 

m
a

rg
in

a
lis

e
d

 p
e
o

p
le

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 
p

ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
c
a

rp
e
n

tr
y
 s

k
ill

s
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

th
e

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 H

u
b

/S
h

e
d

, 
B

a
n
k
s
 S

tr
e

e
t 

P
y
rm

o
n

t.
 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il

 
N

il 

S
to

ry
 F

a
c
to

ry
 

In
c
. 

W
o
o
llo

o
m

o
o

lo
o

 
W

o
rd

 t
o
 t

h
e

 
W

is
e

: 
D

e
e

p
e

n
in

g
 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

r 
Im

p
a
c
ts

 i
n

 
C

re
a

ti
v
e

 W
ri
ti
n

g
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 a

t 
P

lu
n

k
e

tt
 S

tr
e

e
t 

S
c
h

o
o
l 

C
re

a
ti
v
e

 w
ri

ti
n

g
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 
lit

e
ra

c
y
, 

s
c
h

o
o

l 
e
n

g
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

a
c
a

d
e

m
ic

 o
u

tc
o

m
e
s
, 
u

s
in

g
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e

d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
r 

tu
to

rs
 w

h
o

 a
re

 
c
o

a
c
h

e
d
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
c
h

ild
re

n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a

l 
h

o
u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
 

a
tt

e
n

d
in

g
 P

lu
n
k
e

tt
 S

tr
e

e
t 

P
u

b
lic

 
S

c
h

o
o
l,
 W

o
o
llo

o
m

o
o

lo
o

. 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il

 
N

il 

S
tr

a
ta

 
A

n
s
w

e
rs

 P
ty

 
L

td
 

G
re

e
n

 S
q

u
a

re
 

S
tr

a
ta

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

A
 s

e
ri
e

s
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e

r 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t

o
 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
h
e
 G

re
e

n
 

S
q

u
a

re
 S

tr
a

ta
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n

d
 t
o

 r
e

a
c
h
 

o
u

t 
to

 a
 g

re
a

te
r 

d
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
s
tr

a
ta

 
b

u
ild

in
g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n

 t
h

e
 G

re
e
n
 S

q
u

a
re

 
a

re
a

. 
 

$
3

,2
0
0
 

N
il 

$
3

,2
0
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

C
o

o
rd

in
a

to
r.

 

S
u

g
a

ry
 R

u
m

 
P

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 

A
n

a
to

m
y
 o

f 
a

 
S

u
ic

id
e
 

T
h

e
 A

u
s
tr

a
lia

n
 p

re
m

ie
re

 o
f 
a

 p
la

y
 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

re
e

 g
e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
w

o
m

e
n

 
b

a
tt

lin
g

 d
e

p
re

s
s
io

n
 a

n
d
 m

e
n

ta
l 
ill

n
e

s
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 Q

&
A

s
 a

ft
e

r 
s
e
le

c
t 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

s
 t

o
 a

llo
w

 a
u

d
ie

n
c
e

 
in

te
ra

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

rs
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

th
e

m
e

s
, 
p

re
s
e

n
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 O

ld
 F

it
z
 

T
h

e
a

tr
e

, 
W

o
o
llo

o
m

o
o

lo
o

. 
 

$
7

,0
0
0
 

N
il 

$
5

,0
0
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 C

it
y
 r

e
g
a

rd
in

g
 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

n
d

 
s
u

p
p
o

rt
. 

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 
re

v
is

e
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

 

S
u

rr
y
 H

ill
s
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
In

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

In
n

e
r 

C
it
y
 

H
e
a

lt
h

, 
W

e
lln

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 
S

e
lf
-D

e
fe

n
c
e
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
 f

o
r 

W
o
m

e
n
 

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f 
h

e
a
lt
h

y
 c

o
o

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 
e

a
ti
n
g

 c
la

s
s
e
s
, 

p
ra

c
ti
c
a
l 
lif

e
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 
a

 s
e
lf
-d

e
fe

n
c
e

 c
o

u
rs

e
 i
n

 S
u

rr
y
 H

ill
s
 

p
ri

m
a

ri
ly

 f
o

r 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 i
n

n
e

r 
c
it
y
 

w
o

m
e

n
. 

$
8

,8
7
5
 

N
il 

$
8

,8
7
5
 

N
il

 
N

il 

T
h

e
 H

o
u

s
e

 
T

h
a

t 
D

a
n

 B
u

ilt
 

In
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

E
c
h

o
 

A
 t

h
e

a
tr

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 s
e

ri
e
s
 o

f 
p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

s
 i
n

v
o

lv
in

g
 g

ir
ls

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

S
y
d

n
e

y
 e

x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 G
re

e
k
 m

y
th

o
lo

g
y
 

w
it
h

 i
m

a
g

e
s
 o

f 
g

ir
ls

 a
s
 'e

c
h

o
e

s
’,
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a
n

c
e
 a

t 
th

e
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

$
7

,0
0
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 C

it
y
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

lo
c
a
l 
a

n
d

 l
o

w
-i

n
c
o

m
e

 
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

11



 

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

 2
0
1

8
-1

9
 R

o
u

n
d
 3

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

V
IK

 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 

V
IK

 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
e

d
 

C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 

R
E

C
O

M
M

E
N

D
E

D
 F

O
R

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 
P

a
d

d
in

g
to

n
 R

e
s
e

rv
o

ir
 G

a
rd

e
n

, 
O

x
fo

rd
 

S
tr

e
e

t.
 

 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
S

y
d

n
e

y
 (

G
le

b
e

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t)

 
 

'L
o

v
e

, 
G

le
b

e
' 

T
w

o
 p

o
p

-u
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 r
u

n
 b

y
 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
 G

le
b

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

o
o

d
, 

m
u

s
ic

, 
a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

k
id

s
 a

n
d

 a
d

u
lt
s
, 

a
s
 

w
e

ll 
a

s
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
 s

a
fe

 s
p
a

c
e
. 

 

$
9

,5
5
0
 

N
il 

$
9

,5
5
0
 

N
il

 
A

p
p

lic
a

n
t 
to

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

 
re

v
is

e
d

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 O

f 
S

y
d

n
e

y
 (

G
le

b
e

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 

D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
c
t)

 

C
a
m

p
e

rd
o

w
n

 
C

o
n

n
e

c
t 

A
 w

e
e

k
ly

 d
ro

p
-i
n

 a
n
d

 a
ft
e

rn
o

o
n

 t
e

a
 a

t 
th

e
 B

o
o
le

r 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

, 
C

a
m

p
e

rd
o

w
n

 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 m

o
ra

le
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u
c
e
 

is
o

la
ti
o

n
 o

f 
te

n
a

n
ts

 a
t 

th
e

 J
o

h
a
n

n
a

 
O

’D
a
y
 s

o
c
ia

l 
h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
c
o

m
p

le
x
. 

 

$
9

,8
4
0
 

N
il 

$
9

,8
4
0
 

N
il

 
N

il 

W
ra

p
 W

it
h

 
L

o
v
e

 
In

c
o

rp
o

ra
te

d
 

W
ra

p
 w

it
h

 L
o

v
e

 
- 

K
n

it
 I
n

 2
0
1

9
 

A
 ‘
K

n
it
-I

n
’ 
e

v
e
n

t 
a

t 
th

e
 S

y
d

n
e

y
 

M
a

s
o

n
ic

 C
e

n
tr

e
, 

G
o

u
lb

u
rn

 S
tr

e
e

t 
to

 
s
h

a
re

 s
to

ri
e
s
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

te
re

s
t 
in

 
k
n

it
ti
n

g
, 

a
n
d

 a
tt

ra
c
t 

y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
k
n

it
te

rs
 

a
n

d
 c

ro
c
h

e
te

rs
. 

 

$
2

,9
0
0
 

N
il 

$
2

,9
0
0
 

N
il

 
N

il 

 

12



Attachment B 

Not Recommended 2018/19  Matching 

Grants Program - Round Three 

13



M
a
tc

h
in

g
 G

ra
n
ts

 

N
o

t 
R

e
c

o
m

m
e

n
d

e
d

 f
o

r 
F

u
n

d
in

g
  

M
a

tc
h

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

 2
0
1

8
-1

9
 R

o
u

n
d
 3

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

V
IK

 R
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 

N
O

T
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

 F
O

R
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

A
 B

la
k
e

 &
 A

 C
re

w
 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

s
 S

F
3

 –
 

S
m

a
rt

F
o
n

e
 F

lic
k
 

F
e

s
t 

S
m

a
rt

F
o
n

e
 F

lic
k
 F

e
s
t 

2
0

1
9
 

A
 f

e
s
ti
v
a

l 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

 p
la

tf
o

rm
 f
o

r 
fi
rs

t-
ti
m

e
, 
e

m
e

rg
in

g
 a

n
d

 
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d

 f
ilm

m
a

k
e

rs
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 o
f 

a
 s

e
le

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
fi
lm

s
 b

y
 f

ilm
m

a
k
e

rs
 u

n
d
e

r 
1

6
, 

a
 s

m
a

rt
p
h

o
n

e
 f

e
a

tu
re

 f
ilm

 a
t 

E
v
e

n
t 

C
in

e
m

a
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

 t
o

p
 s

h
o

rt
 f

ilm
s
 a

t 
th

e
 S

y
d

n
e

y
 O

p
e

ra
 

H
o
u

s
e

. 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

A
u

s
tr

a
lia

n
 C

h
in

e
s
e
 

D
e
b

a
ti
n
g

 I
n
c
. 

N
S

W
 S

c
h

o
o
ls

 C
h

in
e

s
e

 
d

e
b

a
ti
n

g
 c

h
a
m

p
io

n
s
h

ip
 

A
 C

h
in

e
s
e

 l
a

n
g
u

a
g

e
 d

e
b
a

ti
n

g
 t
o

u
rn

a
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

h
ig

h
-s

c
h

o
o
l 

s
tu

d
e

n
ts

 f
ro

m
 a

c
ro

s
s
 N

S
W

 w
h
ic

h
 a

im
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 s
tu

d
e

n
ts

’ 
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
 i
n

 C
h

in
e

s
e

 l
a
n

g
u
a

g
e

, 
p

u
b

lic
 s

p
e
a

k
in

g
, 
a

n
d

 c
ri

ti
c
a
l 
a

n
d

 
lo

g
ic

a
l 
th

in
k
in

g
. 

 

$
7

,4
2
5
 

N
il 

A
u

s
tr

a
lia

n
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
 

F
o

r 
Y

o
u

n
g

 P
e

o
p

le
 

P
la

y
 R

e
a

d
in

g
 N

ig
h

ts
 

(W
o
rk

in
g

 T
it
le

 
A

 s
e

ri
e

s
 o

f 
e

v
e

n
in

g
 e

v
e

n
ts

 t
o

 s
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

 n
e

w
 p

la
y
s
 b

y
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 S
y
d
n

e
y
 w

ri
te

rs
 a

g
e

d
 1

8
-2

6
 w

h
ile

 c
re

a
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 
th

e
a

tr
e
 a

u
d

ie
n
c
e
s
, 

to
 b

e
 h

e
ld

 a
t 

th
e

 L
o

rd
 G

la
d
s
to

n
e

 H
o

te
l,
 

C
h
ip

p
e
n

d
a
le

. 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

B
a

n
d

 A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 

O
f 

N
S

W
 I
n

c
. 

B
a

n
d

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

 
F

re
e

 o
u

td
o
o

r 
b

ra
s
s
 o

r 
c
o

n
c
e

rt
 b

a
n

d
 m

u
s
ic

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 
a

t 
d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 l
o
c
a

l 
p

a
rk

s
 o

n
 S

u
n

d
a

y
 a

ft
e

rn
o
o

n
s
. 

 

$
9

,9
0
0
 

N
il 

C
a
n

c
e

r 
P

a
ti
e
n

ts
 

F
o

u
n

d
a

ti
o
n

 L
im

it
e

d
 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

s
 L

o
o

k
 

G
o

o
d

 F
e

e
l 
B

e
tt
e

r 

L
o

o
k
 G

o
o

d
 F

e
e

l 
B

e
tt

e
r 

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f 
fr

e
e
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

m
o
n

s
tr

a
ti
o
n

s
 w

h
e

re
 

c
a

n
c
e

r 
p
a

ti
e
n

ts
 a

re
 s

h
o

w
n

 h
o
w

 t
o

 m
a

n
a

g
e

 t
h

e
 a

p
p
e

a
ra

n
c
e

-
re

la
te

d
 s

id
e

-e
ff

e
c
ts

 c
a
u

s
e
d

 b
y
 c

a
n
c
e

r 
tr

e
a

tm
e

n
t 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

g
if
ti
n

g
 f

re
e

 s
a

m
p

le
s
 o

f 
u

s
e
fu

l 
c
o

s
m

e
ti
c
-t

y
p

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ts

, 
to

 b
e

 
h

e
ld

 a
t 

C
h
ri
s
 O

'B
ri

e
n

 L
if
e

 H
o

u
s
e

, 
th

e
 R

o
y
a

l 
P

ri
n
c
e

 A
lf
re

d
 

C
a
m

p
e

rd
o

w
n

. 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

E
a

rl
y
 E

d
u

c
a

ti
o
n

 
(E

a
rl

y
E

d
) 

In
c
. 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 s

c
h
o

o
l 

h
o

lid
a

y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 R

o
y
a

l 
B

o
ta

n
ic

 
G

a
rd

e
n

 S
y
d

n
e

y
  

A
 s

e
ri
e

s
 o

f 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
h
o

lid
a

y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
o

 e
n
c
o
u

ra
g

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 
d

is
a
b

ili
ti
e
s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 t

o
 f

u
lly

 p
a

rt
ic

ip
a
te

 i
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
s
 

o
ff

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 R
o

y
a

l 
B

o
ta

n
ic

 G
a

rd
e

n
s
, 

b
y
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

f 
e

a
rl

y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 s

ta
ff

 w
h

o
 c

o
-p

re
s
e
n

t 
p

ro
g

ra
m

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 
e

a
c
h
 c

h
ild

’s
 f
u

ll 
a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d

 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
. 

 

$
9

,8
0
0
 

N
il 

H
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
N

o
v
e

l 
S

o
c
ie

ty
 A

u
s
tr

a
la

s
ia

 
In

c
. 

H
N

S
A

 2
0

1
9

 
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 -
 H

is
to

ry
 

R
e
p

e
a

ts
 

A
 t

h
re

e
-d

a
y
 c

o
n
fe

re
n

c
e

 c
e
le

b
ra

ti
n

g
 h

is
to

ri
c
a
l 
fi
c
ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 

fe
a

tu
ri
n

g
 l
e

a
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 w

ri
te

rs
, 

a
c
a

d
e

m
ic

s
 a

n
d
 

h
is

to
ri

a
n
s
 f

ro
m

 N
e

w
 Z

e
a
la

n
d
, 
A

u
s
tr

a
lia

 a
n

d
 o

v
e

rs
e
a

s
, 

to
 b

e
 

h
e

ld
 a

t 
th

e
 W

e
s
te

rn
 S

y
d

n
e

y
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 P

a
rr

a
m

a
tt

a
 C

a
m

p
u
s
. 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

14



M
a

tc
h

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

 2
0
1

8
-1

9
 R

o
u

n
d
 3

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

V
IK

 R
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 

N
O

T
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

 F
O

R
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

H
u
m

a
n

e
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

In
te

rn
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
In

c
. 

N
S

W
 T

h
re

a
te

n
e
d

 
S

p
e

c
ie

s
 A

rt
 

C
o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o
n
 

A
n

 a
rt

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

p
ri

m
a

ry
 s

c
h
o

o
l-

a
g

e
d
 c

h
ild

re
n

 a
c
ro

s
s
 

N
S

W
, 

fe
a

tu
ri

n
g
 t

h
re

a
te

n
e

d
 n

a
ti
v
e

 s
p

e
c
ie

s
, 

w
it
h

 4
0

 f
in

a
lis

ts
 

fe
a

tu
re

d
 f

o
r 

tw
o

 w
e

e
k
s
 a

t 
th

e
 E

a
s
t 

S
y
d

n
e

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 
A

rt
s
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
 

$
5

,8
5
0
 

V
e

n
u

e
 h

ir
e

 f
e

e
 w

a
iv

e
r 

to
 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
$

4
,1

3
6
 

K
n

o
x
 S

t 
W

in
d

o
w

 
K

n
o

x
 S

t 
W

in
d

o
w

 
A

n
 e

x
h

ib
it
io

n
 o

f 
te

n
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 a

rt
is

ts
’ 
w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e

 K
n

o
x
 S

t 
W

in
d

o
w

 a
rt

 s
p

a
c
e

, 
2
1

 S
h

e
p

h
e
rd

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 C

h
ip

p
e

n
d

a
le

. 
 

$
7

,3
1
0
 

N
il 

M
a

g
ic

 M
o

m
e

n
ts

 
F

o
u

n
d
a

ti
o
n
 

D
e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 H
o

p
e
 a

t 
C

h
ri

s
tm

a
s
 T

im
e
 

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 t
o
 d

is
tr

ib
u

te
 u

p
 t
o

 3
,0

0
0

 h
a

m
p

e
rs

 o
f 

fo
o

d
, 
c
lo

th
in

g
 

a
n

d
 t

o
y
s
 t

o
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 a
n

d
 f
a
m

ili
e

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
S

y
d

n
e

y
 

re
g

io
n
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 p

e
ri
o

d
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 1

,5
0

0
 p

e
o
p

le
 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 e

x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
in

g
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
. 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

M
e

g
a

n
 M

o
rt

o
n

 P
ty

 
L

td
 

S
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

 o
f 

C
o
n

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 
In

d
ig

e
n

o
u
s
 D

e
s
ig

n
 

A
 c

u
ra

te
d

 e
x
h

ib
it
io

n
 s

h
o

w
c
a
s
in

g
 c

o
n

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 I
n

d
ig

e
n
o

u
s
 

m
a

k
e

rs
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

a
in

ti
n
g

s
, 
ill

u
s
tr

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

w
o

v
e

n
 a

n
d
 

m
u

lt
im

e
d

ia
 a

rt
w

o
rk

s
, 
fo

r 
fi
v
e

 d
a

y
s
 d

u
ri
n

g
 N

A
ID

O
C

 W
e
e
k
 2

0
1
9

, 
w

it
h

 a
 o

n
e

 d
a

y
 M

a
k
e

rs
 M

a
rk

e
t,

 h
e

ld
 a

t 
T

h
e

 C
a

n
n

e
ry

, 
R

o
s
e

b
e

ry
. 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

N
a
tu

ra
l W

e
ll 

P
ty

 L
td

 
R

e
fi
llr

 
T

h
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a
 f

re
e
 m

o
b

ile
 a

p
p

 t
h

a
t 
a

llo
w

s
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
fi
n

d
 l
o

c
a

ti
o
n

s
 t
o

 r
e

fi
ll 

th
e
ir

 w
a

te
r 

b
o

tt
le

s
, 

th
e

re
b

y
 a

v
o

id
in

g
 

b
u

y
in

g
 m

o
re

 d
is

p
o
s
a

b
le

 p
la

s
ti
c
 b

o
tt
le

s
. 

 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

S
a

m
u

e
l 
G

e
o

rg
e

 
B

ri
g

h
t 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

s
 

C
lip

p
e
d

 M
u

s
ic

 
V

id
e

o
 F

e
s
ti
v
a

l 

C
L
IP

P
E

D
 M

u
s
ic

 V
id

e
o

 
F

e
s
ti
v
a
l 
2

0
1

9
 

A
 o

n
e

-d
a

y
 e

v
e

n
t 

a
t 
C

a
rr

ia
g

e
w

o
rk

s
, 
E

v
e

le
ig

h
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

s
, 
d

is
c
u
s
s
io

n
 p

a
n
e

ls
, 
liv

e
 m

u
s
ic

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

s
h

o
p
s
, 

a
llo

w
in

g
 A

u
s
tr

a
lia

n
 m

u
s
ic

ia
n

s
 a

n
d

 f
ilm

 c
lip

 d
ir

e
c
to

rs
 t

o
 

s
h

o
w

c
a

s
e
 t

h
e
ir

 w
o

rk
. 

 

$
9

,7
8
5
 

N
il 

S
p

a
n

is
h

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

C
a
re

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

 K
a

n
g

a
ro

o
 

A
n

 o
ra

l 
h

is
to

ry
 p

ro
je

c
t 

b
a
s
e

d
 o

n
 i
n

te
rv

ie
w

s
 r

e
c
o

rd
in

g
 t

h
e
 

e
x
p

e
ri

e
n

c
e
s
 o

f 
S

p
a

n
is

h
 i
m

m
ig

ra
n

ts
 t
o

 A
u
s
tr

a
lia

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 1
9

5
8

 
a

n
d

 1
9

6
5

 w
h

o
 s

e
tt

le
d

 n
e

a
r 

th
e
 H

a
y
m

a
rk

e
t 

L
a

ti
n

 Q
u
a

rt
e

r.
 

 

$
9

,0
0
0
 

V
e

n
u

e
 H

ir
e

 f
e
e

 w
a

iv
e

r 
to

 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
$

1
4

7
 

S
y
d

n
e

y
 S

c
h

o
o
l 
O

f 
A

rt
s
 &

 H
u
m

a
n

it
ie

s
 

P
ty

. 
L

td
. 

A
 F

e
a

s
t 

o
f 

S
u

n
d

a
y
s
 

A
 s

e
ri
e

s
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

 a
t 

w
h

ic
h

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 w
ri

te
rs

 w
ill

 
p

re
s
e
n

t 
p
o

e
tr

y
, 

s
h

o
rt

 s
to

ri
e

s
, 
v
id

e
o

 a
rt

 a
n

d
 m

u
s
ic

, 
a

llo
w

in
g

 
d

iv
e

rs
e

 e
th

n
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
 t
o

 a
p
p

re
c
ia

te
 c

u
lt
u

ra
lly

-i
d
e

n
ti
fi
a
b

le
 f
o

o
d

s
 

w
h

ile
  

le
a

rn
in

g
 a

b
o

u
t 

w
ri

ti
n

g
 i
n
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
s
e

tt
in

g
 a

t 
N

it
a
 M

c
C

ra
e

 
P

a
rk

, 
M

ill
e

rs
 P

o
in

t.
 

 

$
8

,5
0
0
 

N
il 

T
h

e
 T

ru
s
te

e
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

to
w

n
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
o

f 
A

rt
s
 

L
o

v
e

 Y
o

u
r 

L
a

n
e
s
 -

 t
h

e
 

E
liz

a
 l
a

n
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 

p
ro

je
c
t 
 

L
a

n
e

w
a

y
 b

e
a

u
ti
fi
c
a

ti
o

n
, 
h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 a

p
p

re
c
ia

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

rv
e

ill
a

n
c
e

 
in

s
ta

lla
ti
o
n

 a
t 
a

 c
o

m
m

u
n
it
y
 p

ri
v
a

te
 l
a

n
e

 a
t 

E
liz

a
 L

a
n

e
, 
o

ff
 E

liz
a

 
S

tr
e

e
t 

N
e
w

to
w

n
. 

 

$
4

,8
5
8
 

N
il 

15



M
a

tc
h

in
g

 G
ra

n
ts

 2
0
1

8
-1

9
 R

o
u

n
d
 3

 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 

N
a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
N

a
m

e
 

P
ro

je
c

t 
D

e
s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 

$
 A

m
o

u
n

t 
R

e
q

u
e

s
te

d
 

V
IK

 R
e

q
u

e
s

te
d

 

N
O

T
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

E
D

 F
O

R
 F

U
N

D
IN

G
 

T
h

e
 t

ru
s
te

e
 f

o
r 

O
x
fo

rd
 

U
n
d

e
rg

ro
u

n
d

 U
n
it
 

T
ru

s
t 

 

S
h

a
k
e

 W
e
ll 

- 
O

x
fo

rd
 A

rt
 

F
a

c
to

ry
 G

a
lle

ry
 B

a
r 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

in
g
 

A
 p

ro
g

ra
m

 o
f 
te

n
 l
iv

e
 m

u
s
ic

 a
n
d

 D
J
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e

s
 a

t 
th

e
 

O
x
fo

rd
 A

rt
 F

a
c
to

ry
, 

D
a
rl

in
g

h
u

rs
t.

 
$

7
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 o

f 
S

y
d

n
e

y
 a

s
 a

u
s
p
ic

e
 

fo
r 

J
a

re
d

 M
u

n
d

e
ll 

C
o
n

n
e

c
ti
o
n

s
 

A
 c

o
n
c
e

rt
 o

f 
p
o

p
u

la
r 

c
la

s
s
ic

a
l 
m

u
s
ic

 p
e

rf
o

rm
e

d
 b

y
 s

e
v
e

ra
l 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

rt
is

ts
 a

n
d
 a

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
q

u
a

rt
e

t,
 t
o

 b
e

 h
e
ld

 a
t 

th
e

 
E

a
s
t 

S
y
d

n
e

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 a

n
d

 A
rt

s
 C

e
n

tr
e

. 
 

$
1

0
,0

0
0
 

N
il 

W
o
m

e
n

's
 E

le
c
to

ra
l 

L
o

b
b

y
 (

N
S

W
) 

In
c
. 

T
h

in
k
 W

E
L

 B
e

fo
re

 Y
o

u
 

V
o

te
 

A
 s

e
ri
e

s
 o

f 
fr

e
e

, 
w

o
m

e
n

-o
n

ly
 t
a

lk
s
 t

o
 h

e
lp

 w
o

m
e

n
 g

a
in

 
k
n

o
w

le
d

g
e
 a

n
d
 b

u
ild

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 l
o
c
a

l 
p

o
lit

ic
a

l 
re

p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
v
e

s
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 e

le
c
ti
o

n
s
, 
h

e
ld

 a
t 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 l
o
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 
th

e
 l
o

c
a
l 
a

re
a

. 
 

$
3

,0
0
0
 

V
e

n
u

e
 h

ir
e

 f
e

e
 w

a
iv

e
r 

to
 

th
e

 v
a

lu
e

 o
f 
$

3
2

8
 

 

16


	Agenda
	1 Disclosures of Interest
	2 Cultural and Creative Grants and Sponsorship - Fringe Hub Pilot at World Bar
	3 International Travel - Music Cities Convention, Chengdu
	4 Grants and Sponsorship - Round Three 2018/19 - Matching Grants
	Attachment A - Recommended 2018/19 Matching Grants Program - Round Three
	Attachment B - Not Recommended 2018/19 Matching Grants Program - Round Three




